From: Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 8:56 AM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Cc: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal; Brian Ellrott; Garwin Yip

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Template for Section 2.8 Integration and Synthesis
Justan FYT -

I inserted a TOC at the top of this section, just so it is easier for you to find the section you are looking for
within the document and see how it is put together. Before you start inserting text in the sections below, the
headings below are kind of a jumble.

Susan
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ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/15/19
NMEFS Phone: 916-930-3616

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 4:26 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Hi Susan --

Can you provide a formatted template for the integration and synthesis, or let Joe know when it is ready? He's
going to start drafting and may as well get it in the right type of doc earlier than later.

Thanks!
Cathy



